Associated Students of Laney College

Wednesday, April 05, 2023, 12:30 pm - 1:30 pm

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Conference Room on 4th floor of Student Center

or

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/s/97528675287

(zoom link for those unable to attend in person)

Members of the public may address the Council on any item within the Council's jurisdiction. Members of the public must be recognized by the presiding officer to address the Council. A summary of Council rules concerning communications from the public are available from the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs at the meetings. Persons addressing items included on the agenda will be heard at the time the item is considered. Persons requesting to address items or subjects which are not on this agenda will be heard under the agenda item "Communications" from Members of the Public." Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting with the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs. Laney College does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, color, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ancestry, citizenship, national origin, military or veteran status, disability, marital status, pregnancy, medical condition, and immigration status.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting started at: 12:37pm

Title	Name	P/A
President	Omolola Atolagbe (OA)	Р
Vice President	Lita Hernandez (LH)	Р
External Secretary	Nicholas Rothman (NR)	Р
Internal Secretary	Ayla Madrid (AM)	Р
Treasurer	VACANT	
Club Affairs Officer	Naomi Vasquez (NV)	Р

Publicity Commissioner	Randi Cross (RC)	Р
Student Advocate	Charles Zhang (CZ)	Р
Senator	Mahder Areda (MA)	А
Senator	Meaghan Connor (MC)	Р
Senator	Joshua Kofoworola (JK)	Р
Senator	Jonathan M Sullivan (JMS)	EA

Senator	Omowunmi Kolawole (OK)	А
Senator	Yemisi Obalade (YO)	Р
Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA.

Amend agenda move up CZ motion to table item C and D. until the next meeting YO

seconds. CZ motions to include laney engineering club fest LH seconds.

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

CZ motions to approve the minutes. LH seconds to approve the minutes. IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: V. ASLC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

LH: Would like to thank everyone who came to the food fair and appreciates the contribution from the ASLC. Requests that there be more food next time.

NR: Strategic Enrollment Committee - Summer is not free; ongoing planning for fall to be free. Discussion about the SSCCC event.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. Peace Poles: Discussion on commission date and proposal for marble. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

OA: Speaks about installing peace poles and inscription of ASLC on marble stone.

MC: Please share pictures of the 3 options for engraving marble stone with the ASLC symbol. Cost would be \$350, however real marble is not made for outdoors. Weather resistant plaque will take up to five weeks to be made. Catalog will be received by the end of day with more options and styles to choose from. Phrase and ASLC symbol dedicated to school. Proposes to have the pole ceremony and apply the placard at a later date.

Tabled until the next meeting.

CZ: SSCCC Delegate Assembly - 106 college delegates gathered together. We advocated for campus health care specifically access to abortion and access to healthcare for students who aren't able to afford healthcare. Discussed new regional elections and the election of a new president and vice-president of SSCCC. Elected new regional affairs director and treasurer.

B. Student Liaison Officers: Discussion on recruiting more student liaison officers. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Mason: Faculty members and students from each school go to classes and say these are the events that are relevant to each school.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. LatinX Proposal Packet: Discuss approval of LatinX High School Student Tutor Proposal Packet. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Josue Torres: 4 events - Student tutor, benches in eagle village, Cinco de Mayo and end of semester party.

Student tutor - One group will give a presentation. 30 minutes to present club and leadership for more club and campus exposure.

CZ motions to fund the LatinX High School Student Tutor Proposal to not exceed \$350 and pay

the following vendors: Laney Catering from budget string 5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00.

LH seconds motion to fund the LatinX High School Student Tutor Proposal.

8 Yes

1 Abstentions

LatinX High School Student Tutor Event Approved

CZ motions to fund the LatinX High School Student Tutor Proposal to not exceed \$1490 and pay the following vendors: Otaez from budget string 5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. LH seconds motion to fund the LatinX High School Student Tutor Proposal.

8 Yes

1 Abstentions

LatinX High School Student Tutor Event Approved.

Josue will propose the rest of the events at the Friday meeting.

CZ motions to move \$3,000 from 5-71-544-4304-1-696600-6000-00 into budget line

5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00, RC seconds the motion.

CZ motions to vote to approve BTRs, RC seconds the motion to vote to approve BTRs.

9 Yes 0 No - Unanimous approval

Motion Approved

CZ motions to move \$1,500 from 5-71-544-5105-1-696600-6000-00 into budget line

5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00, LH seconds the motion.

CZ motions to vote to approve BTRs, LH seconds the motion to vote to approve BTRs.

9 Yes 0 No - Unanimous approval

Motion Approved

B. ASLC Treasurer Application: Luis Soberanis-Pacheco interviews for ASLC Treasurer position. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Tabled until next week.

C. Writing Resources: Discuss Writing Center updates for Spring 2023. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time /ASLC discussion).

Tabled until the next meeting.

D. Lavender Graduation Flyer: Angela Torres presents her flyer for Lavender Graduation that she is coordinating. She would like to see if ASLC can help her promote it until April 7th, the Lavender Graduation registration deadline. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion). Tabled until the next meeting.

E. Evolved Minds Club Game Day Proposal Packet: Discuss approval of Evolved Minds Club Game Day Food Proposal Packet. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

CZ motions to fund the Evolved Minds Club Game Day Proposal to not exceed \$360 and pay the following vendors: Laney Catering from budget string 5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. LH seconds motion to fund the Evolved Minds Club Game Day Proposal.

9 Yes 0 No - Unanimous approval

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

Noah Brown: Engineering club would like to do an end of semester event to get new club members for the next semester and find new leadership because the current president is transferring. Asking for approval for \$281. Funds will cover promotional costs, mugs with logos to give out to students.

CZ motions to fund the Laney Engineering End of Semester Proposal to not exceed \$290 and pay the following vendors: Blaisdell's from budget string 5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. RC seconds motion to fund the Laney Engineering End of Semester Proposal.

9 Yes 0 No - Unanimous approval

Ms. Atiya: Roots use the field. Playing in Hayward now because the field was just replaced. It is lumpy and unsafe. Looking for an alternative place for graduation due to issues with the field. Considering the gymnasium as an alternative. Last minute venue shift and last minute announcement possible. Unsure if the field will be repaired. The after party will be in the quad. This will change the capacity for graduation.

This time is reserved for any ASLC Members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and (15) fifteen minutes total shall be observed. NO action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

IX. MEETING ADJOURNED:

CZ motions to adjourn the meeting. YO seconds motion to adjourn meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 1:44pm.